
Cooke, Michelle 

12/3/2012 3:52:43 PM
Joe Malkin (jmalkin@orrick.com) (jmalkin@orrick.com)
Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
Bone, Traci (traci.bone@cpuc.ca.gov); Britt Strottman 
(bstrottman@meyersnave.com); Austin Yang (Austin.Yang@sfgov.org); 
marcel@tum.org (marcel@tum.org); Pauli, Karen P. (karen.paull@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Pocta, Robert M. (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov); Como, Joe (joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Serizawa, Linda (linda.serizawa@cpuc.ca.gov); SBNeg (SBNeg@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Craig Bettencourt (cbettencourt@prager.com); Connie Jackson 
(CJackson@sanbmno.ca.gov); Tom Long (tlong@tum.org); Theresa Mueller 
(Theresa.Mueller@sfgov.org); Steven Meyers (smeyers@meyersnave.com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Clean Word Version of Remedies Circulated Friday

Joe- here is the Word version of what was circulated Friday.

Michelle Cooke

Director of Administrative Services

California Public Utilities Commission

415 703 2163

415 987 1184

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0290768
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